UNIVERSITY OF HAWAIC)

SENIOR VICE PRESIODENT FOR AMMINISTRATICN

November 7, 1997
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES MEMORANDUM NO. 97-10
TO: Senior Vice President and Executive Vice Chancdlor
Senior Vice Presidents and Chancellors

Vice Presidents
Universty Administrators

Deans and Directors %L
FROM: Eugene S. Imai -

Senior Vice President-for Administration
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

Personnd and/or Adminigtrative Officers have been informed of the availability of the

following Administrative Procedures (AP) on the World Wide Web (WWW) in Adobe/Acrobat
format. Those unitsthat do not have access to the WWW may contact their respective
Personnd/Adminigtrative Officer for a hardcopy.

(New) A9.170 - Adminigrative, Professond, Technica (APT) Employees Performance
Evduation

(Amended)  A9.500 - Residency Requirement for Public Employment
(Abolished)  A9.510 - Specid Employment Programs

(Amended)  A9.540 - Recruitment and Sdlection of Faculty and Adminigirative, Professiona and
Technica (APT) Personnd

(Amended)  A9.550 - Appointment of Graduate Assstants (responsibility for this AP has been
transferred to the Graduate Division)

(Abolished)  A9.700 - Plan for Emergency and Civil Service Events

(Amended)  A9.750 - Univerdty of Hawai‘i Safety and Hedlth Program (respongbility for this AP
has been trandferred to the Environmental Hedlth and Safety Office)

(Amended)  A9.810 - Personnel Exit Questionnaires

If you have any questions, please contact Steve Y amada (email: steve@mail.pers.hawaii.edu).
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